Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 11:55 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This emait originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. |f email is suspicicus, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@eci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-5812368-6209856
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Auburn Water Pollution Control Department

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 48706-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $108.99

Approved items

E] ; SHARPIE Permanent Markers, Ultra Fine Point, Black, 12 Count - 2 Pack
$20.44 | Qty

[x] :% Nordic Pure 20x25x1 (19 1/2 x 24 1/2 x 3/4) Pleated MERV 8 Air Filters 4 Pack
- $34.43 | Qty 1

E| % Rectorseal 83780 20-Ounce Aerosol Clean-N-Safe Coil Cleaner
: $13.53 | Qty 4

Your Account Amazon com Help
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Industrial & Scientific

¢ Back to results

Amazon.com: SHARPIE Permanent Markers, Ultra Fine Point. Black, 12 Count - 2 Pack ; Office Products
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Sharpie Ultra Fir

—_—

Janitorial & Facilities  Food Service  Education

SHARPIE Permanent
Markers, Ultra Fine

Point, Black, 12 Count

- 2 Pack

Visit the SHARPIE Store

48 214 ratings
| Search this page

Choice '

for "sharpie permanent markers, ultra fin,.,

300+ bought in past month

List Price; $24:99 Details
Business Price  $20.44 ($0.8s /
Count)
One-Day
FREE Returns
You Save: $4.55 (18%)

Prefer to be invoiced for your
order? Choose Pay by Invoice as
your payment method at checkout.

May be available at a lower price from
other sellers, potentially without free
Prime shipping.

Color: 2 Pack - Black
Size: 2 Count {Pack of 12)

Brand SHARPIE
Ink Color Black
Number of 12
Items

Point Type Ultra Fine

Recommended Metal,Plastic
Uses For
Product

About this item
+ Proudly permanent ink marks on

paper, plastic, metal, and most other

surfaces

Material Handling  Materials  Metal

$20.44 3085 / Count)

One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow,
September 5. Order within 1
17 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 4€

In Stock

Oty: 1

Request quote for 578+
Add to Cart
Buy Now

[ Secure transaction

Sold by HOUSE SMART and
Futfilled by Amazon,

Seller Credentials:

889 certification

Return policy:
30-day refund/replacement

(7] Add a gift receipt for eas)
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazo

New (13} from £19.97 & FR
Shipping

hitps:/iwww.amazon.com/Sharpie-Permanent-Markers-Ultra-Point/dp/B08X 1J58PPiref=sr_1_17crid=18R2ZNAOUXEXYM&dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJ9 LTMKUSK... 1/7



4 = | rectorseal coil cleaner

Gift ideas

Best Sellers

Tools & Home lmprovement Deals & Savings

Bock Lo mesadns

Holt over image to zoom in
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Customers also bought

iased on products cestemers beught together

Power & Hand Tools

Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtuees

Rectorseal 83780 20-Ounce Aerosol
Clean-N-Safe Coil Cleaner

Visit the Rectorseal Stare
4.5 98 ratings
200+ bought in past month

S‘I 320

Get a $50 Amazon Gift Card instantly upon approval for Amazon
Visa. No annual fee.
Availabie at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer

free Prime shipping.
Brand Rectorseal

item Volume 20 Fluid Ounces

Item Weight 20 Qunces
Number of 1

Pieces

Global Trade  00021449837804
Identification

Number

About this item

« Safer to use because of its low toxicity
+ Will not harm aluminum, copper or steel
+ Contains corrosion inhibitor

« will not chemically attack coils like standard acid and alkaline
coil cleaners

« Comptetely Biodegradable
¥ See more product details

Report as issue with this product or seller

Consider a simitar item

Simple Green AllPurpose Cleaner, 32 FL Oz (Pack of
& 3}, Oiiginal
_ (3742)
$11.91{$0.12/Fl Oz}
».¢ Climate Pledge Friendly

S e

Smart Home

Total price: $49.46

Shop by Room  Launchpad

Spoivaied

$ 13%
FREE delivery Monday,

September 9. Details

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
September 5, Order within 23
hrs 45 mins. Details

Dabivesing 10 Aubuen 46706
Ugpdate location

Only 12 left in stock - order
scon.

Quantity:% L/
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Heat Cool Wholesale
Heat Conl Whaolesale

Soid by
Retiiens Non-returnable.
Tianspal tation of this
item is subject to.
Payment Secure transaction
Details
Add 1o Lise

Other sellers on Amazon

New (3} from }132® & FREE
Shipping

+ + ; ' Add all 3 to Cart
¥}
I
I
Some of these items ship sooner than the
others,
Sponsered Spansored Shiows dptadls



Appliances  Bost Sellers  Refrigeration
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Undate Location ail = 20 by 25 by 1 air filter merv 8

Carer +

Washers & Dryers  Dishwashers  Parts & Accessories

Cooking

Back ta results

U {1

Me-dt- e 20%x25x7 (19
{2 x 3/4) Pleated
r Filters 4 Pack

Ire Stoie
5,176 ratings

Pleated

Pleated

Pleated

Count)

pping with Amazon Prime

lacement

AC & FURNACE AIR FILT
' MERV

Material
ynthetic Pleated Media

Product | 4.5"L x 19.5"°W x 0.75"Th

Conditioner, Furnace

v SEE maore

About this item

« Nominal Size: 20 x 25 x 1, Actual Size: 19 1/2
x241/2x3/4{(19.5x245x0.75)

+ Measure your air filter for the exact size and
compare it to our actual size to ensure

Roll over image to zoom in

proper fit,
: x "J « Made with MERV rated synthetic poly blend
[ pleated media
' \ﬁ"} ﬂ « Nordic Pure recommends changing 1° air
/l filters every 30-90 days
LQ, / * Made in the USA.
2 ¥ See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller

Similar item with fast delivery

g Filteete 20x25x1 AC Furiace Air
@ Filter, MERV 5, MPR 300, Capture
Unwanted Particles, 3-Month
Pleated 1-lnch Electrostatic Air
Cleaning Filter, 6-Pack {Actuat
Size19.69x24.69x0.87 in)
{169728)

$26.99 ($6.17/Count)

EHC

prime

7

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

$2 443 (s8.61/ Coumt)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday,
September 2 on orders shipped
by Amazon over $35

Or Prime memtsers get FREE
delivery Thursday, August 29.
Order within 10 brs 12 mins,
Join Prime

Delwesing te Avkurn 46205
Update location

Oniy 19 left in stock {more on
the way).

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships frop  AMazon.com
Sold hy Amazon.com

Retuing 30-day
refund/replacernent
payment  Secure transaclion

WV See mare

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (2) from $34%% FREE
Shipping on orders over $35.00
shipped by Amazon.



